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Dear Ms. Gomer:

| have now determined what indemnity benefitsdare and owing from the claimant’s date
of accident up until March 17, 2015, which is tlaedthe claimant reached overall MMI. For the
August 12, 2011 to February 15, 2012 time periad; o not owe the claimant any indemnity
benefits as the City continued to pay the clainm@nihormal salary during this time period, which at
the time was classified as sick pay or vacation pay the employer has since reimbursed the
claimant’s sick pay and vacation pay. | believer¢hwere a couple weeks before February 15, 2012
when the claimant was entitled to indemnity besefiut the claimant has conceded that those
indemnity benefits have already been paid.

For the February 16, 2012 to November 30, 2012 period, the claimant did not work and
did not receive any continuing salary or indempiéyments. Therefore, for this time period, the
claimant received no income asides from long-teisalality payments. | have calculated what you
owe in back TPD benefits, penalties, and interest ypou were paying such amount on December
21, 2016 as it is likely this amount will not begpapved until the commission meeting on December
14,2016. The total amount of TPD payments withgltees and interest for this time period comes
to $55,931.70. Unfortunately, you do not get afigat for the long-term disability the claimant
received for this same time period because theterrg disability carrier is claiming an offset and
after you reduce the offset the long-term disabddrrier is taking, the claimant’s receipt of leng
term disability plus the maximum compensation thgeclaimant is entitled to, does not exceed the
claimant’s $1,700.00 AWW. You could only take dfset on any amount that would exceed the
claimant’s $1,700.00 AWW and unfortunately, ther@one.
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Re: Mary Reidinger v. City of Hollywood

The claimant returned back to work for the emptaya part-time capacity on December 1,
2012. Therefore, | have calculated your TPD expofar the December 1, 2012 to March 17, 2015
time period by looking at the total income the rlant received for such weekly time periods and
came up with $40,449.95 when you include allocattrpenalties and interest. Just like | did for
the amount due for the prior time period, | caltedithe interest as of December 21, 2016 since such
amount will likely not be approved until the Deceanft4, 2016 commission meeting. Again, while
the claimant received long-term disability paymeddsing this time period, you would not be
entitled to any long-term disability offset, aseafthe long-term disability carrier takes theirset
the total amount of long-term disability paymentsew added to the maximum compensation rate
does not exceed the claimant’'s $1,700.00 AWW.

You will be paying well more than 104 weeks of TBEnefits even though the current
statute caps TPD at 104 weeks as thBQA or Florida Supreme Court should be cominguitit a
decision very soon holding that the 104 week cap®b benefits is unconstitutional just like the
Florida Supreme Court has already done with TTDebenin the Westphal case. As such, | do not
recommend taking a position that the claimant’#lentent to TPD benefits is capped at 104 weeks.
That will just be setting yourself up for an aplpednere you would almost certainly be reversed and
be known for making bad law for the employer/carile the Westphal case did.

Excluding the aforementioned amounts, you are r@sponsible for paying the claimant’s
attorney’s fees for obtaining compensability of th@mant’s accident as well as the benefits noted
above. The claimant’s attorney has given a cuhésehase fee demand of $70,000.00 plus
$4,733.08 in costs. | believe opposing counsgivisg you a very favorable offer to resolve hiede
for such amount because if you use the amount wfshyour prior defense attorneys incurred in
defending the claims the claimant’s attorney wasssisful on, you would be paying over triple the
amount of what the claimant’s attorney is asking fé\s such, | recommend that you obtain
$74,732.08 in authority to get opposing counsedasfand costs resolved. All together, | am
recommending you obtain $171,113.73 to resolveipdemnity, penalties, interest, and attorney’s
fees. If you have any questions regarding thisengtlease do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

s A

Andrew R. Borah

ARB/stf
cc: Tanya Bouloy and Kathy Whetstone
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